GODSHILL PARISH COUNCIL

Mrs B Cornish – Parish Clerk
West View, Slab Lane, Downton, Salisbury, Wiltshire. SP5 3PS
Tel: 01725 513874 Email: godshillparishclerk@gmail.com

Date: 5th July 2016

To all Members of Godshill Parish Council

You are summoned to a Meeting of Godshill Parish Council, to be held at the Village Hall, Godshill on Tuesday 12th July 2016 at 7.30 pm for the purpose of transacting the following business.

Bev Cornish, Parish Clerk.

The Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting may be filmed, photographed or audio recorded.

If any member of the public has an objection to being filmed or photographed, please would they make themselves known to the Chairman or the Parish Clerk before the start of the meeting.

AGENDA

Part 1

- 43.16 To receive apologies for absence.
- 44.16 To receive Declarations of Interest in respect of matters contained in this agenda in accordance with the Localism Act 2011.
- 45.16 To resolve to approve the Minutes of the meeting held on 14th June 2016.
- 46.16 To resolve to note the matters arising from the Minutes.
- 47.16 To receive reports from C/Cllr Edward Heron and D/Cllr Bill Dow.
- 48.16 Public Forum 15 minutes to receive any questions or statements from members of the public.
- 49.16 Planning and Tree Works Applications:

Application No. 16/00418

Land adjacent to Millersgarth, Woodgreen Road, Godshill - Creation of pond.

Application No. 16/00471

Smithfield Farm, The Ridge, Godshill - Double garage with office over.

Application No. CONS/16/0654

Forest View, Newgrounds, Godshill - Prune 1 x Yew tree Fell 1 x Ash tree.

AGENDA

Application No. CONS/16/0666

Forest Side, Newgrounds, Godshill - Fell 1 x group of around 6 x Conifer trees, Fell 1 x group of Cypress trees grown as a hedge, Fell 1 x group of unspecified number Cypress trees.

- 50.16 To consider and resolve to agree on any comments or additions to be made on Application 16/00492 for Millersgarth Plantation and Godshill Inclosure, an application for Scoping Opinion under regulation 13 of the Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2011 (as amended 2015) for proposed under grounding of an existing section of overhead line.
- 51.16 To receive a brief report and to agree on any further actions to be taken with regard to the recording and archiving of the unique paintings on the late Mr Peter Trim's cottage in Well Lane.
- 52.16 Finance and Policy:

To resolve to approve the payment of the Accounts for July and to approve the Bank balances – Cheque and Reserve Accounts.

53.16 Outside Bodies and Representation:

Western Escarpment Steering Group: To receive a short verbal update from Cllr Thomas.

- 54.16 To resolve to note the Correspondence received.
- 55.16 Any Other Business:
- 56.16 To confirm the date of the next meeting as Tuesday 9th August 2016.

Part 2 – CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION – EXEMPT MATTERS - STAFFING

- 57.16 Cllr Draper to propose the following resolution 'That in view of the confidential nature of the business about to be transacted, it is advisable in the public interest, that the press and public be temporarily excluded and they be instructed to withdraw'.
- 58.16 To consider and resolve to approve the 2016-18 National Salary Award and changes in pay scale as recommended by the National Association of Local Councils for the Clerk from 1st April 2016 in accordance with her Employment Contract.